Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 9:38 AM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Enquiry on market value - SLP1357M
72K - 73K

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

=] Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 10:52 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Enquiry on market value - SLP1357M

Dear Rasul,

Kindly assist to quote the range of MV...thanks.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vonn Siow <vonn_siow@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 10:28 AM
Subject: Enquiry on market value - SLP1357M

Hi

Please assist to advise on the market value.
Attached a copy of the PARF/COE rebate details.
DOA: 31/05/2022

Thank you.

Have a great day!

Vonn Siow

Assistant Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | vonn_siow@sg.msig-asia.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



